
From: James Miller <Jmiller@sabiainc.com>
To: "James L Montgomery" <JLM5@nrc.gov>
Date: 11/6/2007 4:07:35 PM
Subject: Re: NRC License Amendment Request

Dear Mr. Montgomery,

I have attached a short letter outlining the safety precautions which 
will be utilized during gauge disassembly.

For the majority of the gauges to be disassembled for source 
disposal, the source activity ranges from approximately 10 mCi to 500 
mCi of Cs-137.  These levels of activity are not extremely hazardous 
nor require extensive radiation protection, only appropriate 
considerations for time, distance, and shielding, as well as proper planning.

There are approximately 11 sources with activity greater than 500 
mCi, which will require some additional caution, additional 
shielding, additional planning, increased distance, concerns over 
exposure time, etc.  These gauge heads will be disassembled last for 
source disposal, and if any difficulties arise, they will be handled 
by an outside company / facility, if necessary.

Jim Miller

At 08:40 AM 11/2/2007, you wrote:
>Jim:  during your call yesterday I meant to ask you how you are
>progressing with the information I requested regarding your amendment
>request for the gauge decommissioning.  When can I expect a reply?
>
>Thanks, Jim Montgomery, USNRC, Region IV
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